
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Wednesday, 29 August 2018 

Chairman: Councillor Mrs R Crowe 
Vice-Chairman: Councillor I Walker 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillor Mrs K Arnold 
Councillor Mrs B Brooks 
Councillor Mrs I Brown 
Councillor D Clarke 
Councillor M Cope 
Councillor P Duncan 
Councillor Mrs S Michael 
 

 
 
Councillor D Payne 
Councillor Mrs S Saddington 
Councillor Mrs S Soar 
Councillor Mrs L Tift 
Councillor B Wells 
Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead 

 

 
MEETING: Licensing Committee 
  
DATE: Thursday, 6 September 2018 at 6.00 pm 
  
VENUE: Castle House, Great North Road, Newark, 

Notts. NG24 1BY 
 

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place  
and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the  

business on the Agenda as overleaf. 
 

If you have any queries please contact Helen Brandham on helen.brandham@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk. 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
1.   Declarations of Interests from Members and Officers 

 
 

2.   Declaration of Any Intention to Record Meeting 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Meeting Previous Meeting 
 

4 - 7 

PART 1 - ITEMS FOR DECISION 
 
4.   SchemeLink for Pubwatch 

 
8 - 9 

5.   Licensing Act Training Feedback 
 

10 

PART 2 - ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 
6.   Addressing Safeguarding in Licensed Premises 

 
11 - 12 

7.   A Community Alcohol Partnership in Ollerton 
 

13 - 14 

PART 3 - STATISTICAL AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW ITEMS 
 
8.   Update on Performance and Enforcement Matters 

 
15 - 21 

9.   Temporary Event Notices 1 April to 30 June 2018 
 

22 - 33 

PART 4 - EXEMPT AND CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 
 
10.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 

 
None 

 To consider resolving that, under section 100A (4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 7 of part 1 of Schedule 12A 
of the Act. 

 



NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of Licensing Committee held in the Castle House, Great North Road, 
Newark, Notts. NG24 1BY on Thursday, 14 June 2018 at 6.00 pm. 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Mrs R Crowe (Chairman) 
Councillor I Walker (Vice-Chairman) 
 
Councillor Mrs B Brooks, Councillor Mrs I Brown, Councillor D Clarke, 
Councillor M Cope, Councillor P Duncan, Councillor Mrs S Michael, 
Councillor D Payne, Councillor Mrs S Saddington, Councillor B Wells 
and Councillor Mrs Y Woodhead 
 

APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE: 

Councillor Mrs K Arnold, Councillor Mrs S Soar and Councillor Mrs L Tift 

 

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 
 

 NOTED:  that no Member or Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory 
requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting. 

 
2 DECLARATION OF ANY INTENTION TO RECORD MEETING 

 
 NOTED: that there would be an audio recording of the meeting. 

 
3 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

 
 Minute No. 27 – Minutes of the meeting held on 15 March 2017  

 
It was requested that Councillors Mrs S.M. Michael and Mrs A.A. Truswell’s apologies 
be included within the Minutes. 
 
AGREED that subject to the above amendment the Minutes of the meeting held 

on 15 March 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed by the 
Chairman. 

 
4 REVIEW OF STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY 

 
 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager 

Environmental Health & Licensing which sought Members’ approval for the draft 
revision of the Council’s Licensing Policy and to commence the consultation process. 
 
A copy of the 2019 draft Statement of Licensing Policy was attached as an appendix to 
the report.  A large font had been used to identify where changes were proposed. 
 
The changes to the document reflected the amendments to the Licensing Act 2013 
brought in since 2014 and the document had additional information within it that was 
previously absent.  There had been no fundamental changes to any of the policies 
previously agreed. 
 
 

Agenda Page 4

Agenda Item 3



A typographical error was found on page 25, 8.1 of the Statement of Licensing Policy, 
and should read ‘Club’ Premises Certificates. 
 
A Member commented on the Health & Safety of the bar garden for one of the local 
Public Houses as the seating area was in close proximity to the river Trent.  Three 
people had already fallen in the river and it was felt that the seating area should be 
addressed to prevent any further accidents. 
 
The Business Manager Environmental Health & Licensing confirmed the law regarding 
the licensing around the premises. He confirmed that the Business Unit had 
undertaken work with that licensed premise to ensure a safer environment. 
 
Members also commented on the spread of the seating areas from the cafés in 
Newark Market place and felt that this was putting customers at risk from authorised 
vehicles that were allowed access into the Market Place. 
 
The Chairman confirmed that this issue had been addressed with the Business 
Manager and an update report would be provided to a future meeting of the 
Committee. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 

(a) the draft revision of the Council’s Licensing Policy be noted and the 
consultation process be commenced; and 

 
(b) an update report on the seating arrangements for the cafés within 

Newark Market Place be submitted to a future meeting of the 
Committee. 

 
5 LICENSING ACT TRAINING FOR MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 

 
 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager 

Environmental Health & Licensing in relation to Licensing Act training being provided 
for both Officers and Members by the Nottinghamshire Authorities Licensing Group, 
scheduled for Wednesday, 4 July 2018 at the Hostess Restaurant in Mansfield. 
 
Members of the Committee were requested to let Officers know if they were able to 
attend the training. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the following Members confirmed their attendance for 

the forth coming training. 
 

Councillors Mrs B. Brooks; Mrs I. Brown; D. Clarke; Mrs R. Crowe; P. 
Duncan; D. Payne; B. Wells; I. Walker; and Mrs Y. Woodhead.  

 
6 COUNTYWIDE BEST BAR NONE SCHEME 

 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager 
Environmental Health & Licensing in relation to the final year report on year three of 
the county wide Best Bar None Scheme. 
 Agenda Page 5



The report set out the background to the introduction of the scheme and the rewards 
for the licensees.  The report also detailed the scheme to date from year one 2015/16, 
year two 2016/17 and year three 2017/18.  The future of the scheme was also 
detailed and discussions had been undertaken with potential funders to provide some 
sustainability for the scheme.  Licensing Authorities had been requested to commit 
their support for the scheme in years four and five.  It was reported that there was no 
direct financial commitment required but some officer time would be required.  It was 
not anticipated that this would have any detrimental impact on the other duties of 
the Licensing Team. 
 
AGRRED (unanimously) that: 
 

(a) the progress of the Nottinghamshire County Best Bar None Scheme 
be noted; and 

 
(b) the scheme in years four and five be supported. 

 
7 MINUTES OF PERSONAL LICENCE HEARING 

 
 The Committee noted the Minutes of the Personal Licence Hearing for Mohammad 

Aamer Hussain, which was held on 1 May 2018. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the Minutes be noted. 
 

8 UPDATE ON QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager 
Environmental Health & Licensing in relation to the activity and performance of the 
Licensing Team between 1 January and 31 March 2018 inclusive and to provide 
Members with details of current ongoing enforcement issues. 
 
Information contained within the report related to the number of applications for the 
grant or variation of licences received between the above dates and the enforcement 
activity between 1 October and 31 December 2017 which were listed at 2.3 of the 
report.  It was also noted in order by way of comparison, the number of Temporary 
Event Notices received for the same period last year was 45. 
 
Members commented on the Ongoing Enforcement Activity reported and requested 
that more information be provided rather than just verbal advice given, in order for 
them to be aware of what was happening in the district.  The Chairman requested 
that a report be submitted to a future meeting regarding what Enforcement Activity 
was being undertaken to keep the Committee informed. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 

(a) the information contained within the report; and 
 

(b) a report be submitted to a future meeting of the Committee, 
regarding what Enforcement Activity was being undertaken to keep 
the Committee informed. 

 Agenda Page 6



9 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 JANUARY 
AND 31 MARCH 2018 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager 
Environmental Health & Licensing in relation to changes to Temporary Event Notices 
and notices that had been received and acknowledged between 1 January and 31 
March 2018 inclusive. 
 
Members sought confirmation as to whether Belams Bar had extended its operating 
hours.  The Business Manager confirmed that he would check this and inform the 
Committee. 
 
NOTED the Temporary Event Notices received and acknowledged between 1 

January and 31 March 2018 inclusive. 
 

10 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 There were none. 
 

 
Meeting closed at 7.17 pm. 
 
 
 
Chairman 

Agenda Page 7



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
6 SEPTEMBER 2018 
 
SCHEMELINK FOR PUBWATCH 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To seek approval for the purchase of the Schemelink software for the members of 

Pubwatch within Newark & Sherwood.  
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 Pubwatch is a voluntary organisation set up to promote best practice.  Its aim is to achieve 

a safer drinking environment in all licensed premises throughout the UK. 
 
2.2 In Newark & Sherwood, we have 3 Pubwatch schemes.  They are based in Newark, Ollerton 

and Southwell.  Each area meets once a month and discusses issues that affects them and 
helps the share of information.  Newark Pubwatch is well attended with approximately 15 
members, Ollerton and Southwell have approximately 11 members each. 

 
2.3 Pubwatch meetings consider issues such as problematic customers, licensing issues, 

previous incidents and how they were handled and up and coming events that may impact 
on licensed premises. 

 
2.4 Traditionally, members of Pubwatch have a book that contains the details of the banned 

members.  These are kept on the licensed premise.  Updating these books has been an 
issue faced by all of the schemes within our area due to data protection restrictions and 
information sharing. 

 
2.5 Schemelink is an app which has been developed as a central point for easier data sharing of 

data and communication across scheme types for example pubwatch, shopwatch, unifying 
online services for members, police and councils.   

 
2.6 Features of Schemelink include: 
 

 Group chat 

 Incident logs, which once submitted are sent through to all members 

 Push notifications 

 Notice board, for sharing information for example, photos of counterfeit notes 

 Ability to poll about a ban rather than wait until the next meeting 

 Banned gallery – which includes individual watermarks for members, so if images were 
shared inappropriately it would be easy to discover who had shared them. 

 Each member can appoint temporary access to others for a period of 24 hours, this 
would be used for SIA door staff. 

 
2.7 Schemelink is used successfully in Bassetlaw areas of Retford and Worksop. 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 8

Agenda Item 4



 

2.8 Officers have recently had a demonstration of the system and they are of the opinion that 
it would greatly enhance the working pubwatch across all Newark & Sherwood.  As well as 
strengthening partnership working between the Licensing Authority, the Police and the 
trade.  

 
3.0 Proposals 
 
3.1 It is proposed that the Council pay for active members of the Pubwatch schemes to have 

the Schemelink membership for 1 year.  An active member being a venue that is 
represented at Pubwatch meeting at least 9 out of 12 meetings a year. 

 
3.2 If a member fails to be active, the local authority will notify the Schemelink providers who 

will cancel their membership and issue the local authority with a voucher for the remaining 
period, which can be used by another organisation. 

 
3.3 The price of the scheme for individuals is £35.99.  If bulk bought the price per member 

would be £31 for 40 plus members and £28 for 50 plus members.   
 
3.4 It is estimated that the purchase of 40 licences would be appropriate to actively support 

the 3 Pubwatch schemes.   
 
3.5 It is anticipated that at the end of year one the members of Pubwatch will see the benefits 

from the system and will be willing to fund their own membership going forward. 
 
4.0 Financial Implications  
 
4.1 The total price of providing 40 licences would be £1,240.  This cost can be found from the 

existing licensing budget A10814 45101. 
 
5.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
 That the Committee consider the contents of the report and support the purchase of 40 

annual licences for the Schemelink app at a cost of £1,240 for one year only. 
 
Reason for Recommendation 
 
To support Pubwatch and make the workings of Pubwatch more effective and efficient. 
 
Background Papers 
 
Nil 
 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894 
 
Karen White 
Director – Safety 
 

Agenda Page 9



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE  
6 SEPTEMBER 2018 
 

LICENSING ACT TRAINING  
 

1.0 Purpose of Report 
 

1.1 To provide feedback to Members on the Licensing Act update training provided on 4 July 
2018 

 

2.0 Background 
 

2.1 The Nottinghamshire Authorities Licensing Group hosted a training course at the Hostess 
Restaurant in Mansfield for Officers and Members across the County.  The training was 
organised for the group by Officers from Newark & Sherwood.  The training covered the 
following areas of licensing legislation: 

 

o County lines and drug trafficking 
o Safeguarding and vulnerable people in the night time economy 
o Licensing hearings 

 

2.2 This year’s training was delivered by a range of speakers from various organisations 
including the LGA.  The session on Licensing Hearing was delivered by local authority staff 
and looked at best practice across the county. 

 

2.3 These sessions were delivered to help licensing authorities take a strategic approach to the 
licensing regime and make the best use of the available powers to deliver a balance 
between promotion and restraint and help implement best practice.  

 

2.4 Not all Members were able to attend and a copy of the notes from the training will be 
made available to those Members wishing to have them. 

 

2.5 The Nottinghamshire Authorities Licensing Group have met since the training and the 
feedback given was that most of those present thought the training was well delivered and 
useful to both experienced Members and Members new to licensing.   

 

2.6 It is intended to provide additional training for Members next year and any suggestions for 
topics to be covered can be made to licensing staff who will feed this back to the organising 
group. 

 

3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That Members provide feedback on the licensing training event and make any 
suggestions for future training. 

 

Background Papers 
 

Nil 
 

For further information please contact Alan Batty on 01636 655467 
 

Karen White 
Director – Safety 
 

Agenda Page 10

Agenda Item 5



 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
6 SEPTEMBER 2018 
 
ADDRESSING CHILD SEXUAL EXPLOITATION AND VULNERABLE ADULTS IN LICENCED PREMISES.  
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To update Members on the actions being taken to address issues of safeguarding in 

licensed premises.   
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 Members will no doubt be aware of the increased scrutiny on ensuring that users of the 

night time economy are safe to do so and that younger people and vulnerable adults are 
safe from harm. 

 
3.0 Introduction 
 
3.1 The first steps in addressing safeguarding issues falling within the licensing remit of Newark 

& Sherwood was taken with the introduction of the requirement for all licensed drivers to 
undertake safeguarding training.    

 
3.2 Recently the focus has moved towards premises licenced under the Licensing Act 2003 and 

consideration of how to engage the staff working in this wide range of premises. 
 
2.5 A county group has been established to look at this issue and the following work plan has 

been agreed. 
 

 Develop and distribute range of advisory leaflets for: 
o Licensed Premises 
o Late Night Takeaways 
o Accommodation sector 

 Deliver Safeguarding training to staff working in alcohol licenced premises 
 Carry out ‘test purchasing’ at accommodation providers 
 Deliver Safeguarding training to alcohol licenced premises door staff 
 Deliver Safeguarding training to accommodation providers that fail test purchasing 

 
3.0 Progress to Date 
 
3.1 Leaflets covering a range of premises have been designed.  All the licensing authorities 

across the county are using the same design so that there is a consistency of approach.  
These are planned to be distributed through August and September. 

 
3.2 A number of sessions delivering safeguarding training to staff employed in licensed 

premises have been delivered.  These have been well received and representatives from 
some of the major venues in Newark have attended. 

 
3.3 Positive engagement with the door staff companies has taken place and a date for a 

training session for this sector has been confirmed. 

Agenda Page 11

Agenda Item 6



 
 

4.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That Members note the actions being taken to address safeguarding in the night time 
economy. 

 
Background Papers 
 
Nil 
 
For further information please contact Alan Batty on 01636 655467 
 
Karen White 
Director – Safety 

Agenda Page 12



 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE   
6 SEPTEMBER 2018 
 
A COMMUNITY ALCOHOL PARTNERSHIP FOR OLLERTON 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To feedback to Members on the establishment of a Community Alcohol Partnership (CAP) 

in Ollerton and to seek representation on the Project Group. 
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 Community Alcohol Partnerships is a Community Interest Company whose aim is to 

prevent underage and business, and provision of appropriate drinking and the resulting 
harm to communities.  A combination of enforcement, education, engagement of the 
community and businesses, and provision of appropriate diversionary activity for young 
people is the hallmark of the CAP model. 

 
2.2 Community Alcohol Partnerships bring together local retailers & licensees, trading 

standards, police, health services, education providers and other local stakeholders to 
tackle the problem of underage drinking and associated anti-social behaviour 

 
2.3 The CAP model is unique in that it recognises that retailers and licensees are part of the 

solution and has been shown to be more effective than traditional enforcement methods 
alone. Each CAP scheme operates in a clearly delineated and usually compact local 
community and draws on local partners to develop and implement delivery at grassroots 
level 

 
2.4 The core activity of Community Alcohol Partnerships includes: 
 
 Education 

Each CAP includes some educational aspects. These might include partnering with local 
schools to deliver age appropriate alcohol education, teacher training support and parental 
advice and guidance. 
 
Enforcement 
CAPs focus on both the supply and the demand side of underage drinking and treat 
retailers & licensees as part of the solution and not part of the problem. The enforcement 
activity is informed by all stakeholders, who share information and co-ordinate their 
response. 
 
Business Engagement 
CAP champions the use of Challenge 25 and PASS and also supports independent 
retailers/licensees with training including on conflict resolution, identifying fake ID and 
how to make a challenge.  A CAP scheme will ensure that all messages and literature are 
co-ordinated across the CAP area, targeting specific groups where appropriate. 

 
  
 

Agenda Page 13

Agenda Item 7



 
 

3.0 The Ollerton Community Alcohol Partnership 
 
3.1 For a CAP to be successful there has to be commitment from local agencies that are striving 

to make a difference with young people.  Ollerton has had periodic issues with underage 
drinking and when a planning meeting was held in the Town there was immediate 
commitment to try and establish a CAP in the area.  

 
3.2 The process for setting up a CAP is generally involve bringing together a number of 

agencies alcohol working to reduce alcohol related harm to young people and associated 
anti-social behaviour as well as involving local alcohol retailers.  A small project group has 
been led by the district council to engage the local agencies and gain their commitment to 
a CAP.  This has gone well and the next steps to formally establish a CAP are underway. 

 
3.3  The local group has representations from the police, the district council (officer level), local 

youth services, local education academy representatives and the County Council.  
 
4.0  Proposals 
 
4.1 There are clear links between the work of the CAP and that of the Licensing Committee. 

Therefore it feels appropriate that the Licensing Committee should be represented on the 
Ollerton CAPs projects group.   

 
4.2 As the group is locally focused it may be beneficial to have a representative who is 

knowledgeable about the Ollerton Area. 
 
5.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

Members are asked to note the progress in establishing local CAP and are asked to 
nominate a representative to sit on the Ollerton CAP Project Group.  

 
Background Papers 
 

Nil. 
 

For further information please contact Alan Batty on 01636 655467 
 
Karen White 
Director – Safety 

Agenda Page 14



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
6 SEPTEMBER 2018 
 
UPDATE ON QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Committee of the activity and performance of the Licensing Team between 1 

April and 30 June 2018 inclusive and to provide Members with details of current going 
enforcement issues. 

 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 This report covers the period from 1 April 2018 and 30 June 2018 inclusive and sets out the 

range and number of licence applications during this period.  It also highlights any activity 
required as a result of the applications. 

 
Activity Report for 1 April to 30 June 2018 

 

Application Type 
Number 
Received 

Number 
Issued 

Number 
Refused 

Comment 

Personal Licence 29 29 0  

Vary the Designated Premise Supervisor 31 31 0  

Transfer of Premise Licence 7 7 0  

Minor Variation 3 3 0  

Variation to Premise Licence 1 1 0  

New Premise licence  5 5 0  

Change of Premise Name 0 0 0  

Notification of Interest 0 0 0  

Temporary Event Notices 118 118 0  

 
2.2 By way of comparison, the number of Temporary Event Notices received for the same 

period last year was 113.   
 
2.3 Enforcement Activity 
 
 Ongoing Enforcement Activity 1 April and 30 June 2018 
 

Location Summary Of 
Complaint/Reason 
For Visit 

Date 
Case 
Opened 

Action Taken So Far 

Co-op,  
Main Street,  
Farnsfield 

Premise licence 
inspection  03.04.18 

All in order 

Unicorn Hotel,  
Trent Side,  
Gunthorpe 

Premise licence 
inspection  03.04.18 

All in order 

 

Agenda Page 15

Agenda Item 8



 

Sherwood Arms, 
Kirklington Road, 
Rainworth 

Premise licence 
inspection  03.04.18 

All in order 

The Lurcher, 
Westbrook Drive, 
Rainworth  

Premise licence 
inspection  03.04.18 

All in order 

The Crown Inn, 
Bathley 

Premise licence 
inspection  

04.04.18 
All in order 

Muskham Ferry, 
Ferry Lane,  
North Muskham 

Premise licence 
inspection  04.04.18 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Ladbrokes,  
Market Place,  
Newark 

Gambling 
Inspection  

11.04.18 
Joint visit with Faye from the 
Gambling Commission.  All in order 

Cashino,  
Carter Gate,  
Newark 

Gambling 
Inspection  11.04.18 

Joint visit with Faye from the 
Gambling Commission.  All in order 

Perys Bingo,  
Castle Gate,  
Newark 

Gambling 
Inspection  11.04.18 

Joint visit with Faye from the 
Gambling Commission.  All in order 

The Royal Oak, 
17 Castle Gate,  
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection  12.04.18 

All in order 

Marsh Lane 
Minimarket,  
Farndon 

Premise licence 
inspection  17.04.18 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

Co-op,  
High Street,  
Edwinstowe 

Premise licence 
inspection  18.04.18 

All in order 

Hop Pole Hotel, 
Main Street,  
Ollerton  

Premise licence 
inspection  18.04.18 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions  

Ruby’s Newsagents, 
179 Mansfield Rd,  
Clipstone 

Premise licence 
inspection  23.04.18 

All in order 

Cross Keys, 
Epperstone 

Premise licence 
inspection  

23.04.18 
All in order 

Asda, 
Ollerton  

Premise licence 
inspection  

23.04.18 
All in order 

Costcutter, 
100 Whitewater Rd,  
Ollerton  

Premise licence 
inspection 25.04.18 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Carpenters Arms, 
Walesby 

Premise licence 
inspection 

25.04.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Inkpot Micropub,  
Rainworth  

New premise 
notice check 

30.04.18 
All in order 

Crown Hotel, 
Southwell 

Premise licence 
inspection  

30.04.18 
All in order  

Market Garden,  
Edwinstowe 

Premise licence 
inspection  

01.05.18 
All in order.  

Forest Lodge,  
Edwinstowe 

Premise licence 
inspection  

02.05.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions Agenda Page 16



 

Maxeys Farm Shop, 
Kirklington  

Premise licence 
inspection  

02.05.18 
All in order 

The Old Theatre Deli, 
Southwell 

Premise licence 
inspection  

02.05.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Easthorpe Service 
Station, 
Southwell 

Premise licence 
inspection 08.05.18 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Co-op, 
Ropewalk,  
Southwell 

Premise licence 
inspection  08.05.18 

All in order 

Old Volunteer, 
Caythorpe  

Premise licence 
inspection  

08.05.18 
All in order 

Tony’s, 
17 Church Street, 
Bilsthorpe 

Premise licence 
inspection 08.05.18 

All in order 

Deincourt Hotel, 
London Road,  
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 10.05.18 

All in order 

Post Office, 
Queen Street, 
Southwell 

Premise licence 
inspection  15.05.18 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

The Minster Shop,  
Church Street,  
Southwell 

Premise licence 
inspection 16.05.18 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Fox and Crown, 
Appleton Gate, 
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection  16.05.18 

All in order 

Marks & Spencer,  
Stodman Street,  
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 16.05.18 

All in order 

Malthurst Shop,  
Old Rufford Road,  
Ollerton  

Premise licence 
inspection 16.05.18 

All in order 

White Hart Hotel,  
Market Place,  
Ollerton  

Premise licence 
inspection 17.05.18 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Woodberry Tea 
House Café,  
Main Street,  
Farnsfield  

Premise licence 
inspection 

21.05.18 

Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Veg Stop,  
Main Street,  
Farnsfield  

New premise 
notice check 21.05.18 

All in order 

All Mine Cakes by the 
Lake, Maythorne 

New premise 
notice check 

21.05.18 
All in order  

Shell, Ollerton  Premise licence 
inspection 

22.05.18 
All in order 

Saville Arms, 
Eakring  

Premise licence 
inspection 

22.05.18 
All in order 

21 Easthorpe,  
Southwell 

Premise licence 
inspection 

22.05.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

 Agenda Page 17



 

Oxton Post Office,  
Oxton 

Premise licence 
inspection 

22.05.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Beacon Hill Stores,  
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

The Oxton Liqueur 
Company,  
Garden House,  
Oxton  

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 

All in order 

6-8 Meering Ave., 
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

Co-op,  
Collingham 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

Unicorn,  
Gunthorpe 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

Springfield Hotel,  
Lowdham 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

Oakmere Park Golf 
Club,  
Oxton  

Premise licence 
inspection 24.05.18 

All in order 

One Stop,  
Fernwood  

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

One Stop,  
Collingham 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Spar,  
Farndon Road 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

Tesco Express,  
Rainworth  

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

Tesco,  
Main Street,  
Balderton  

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

Nisa,  
Lake Farm Road,  
Rainworth  

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Co-op,  
Southwell Rd East,  
Rainworth  

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

Co-op,  
Churchill Drive,  
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

Grange Rd Store,  
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Sumals,  
Albert Street,  
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

Costcutter,  
156-158 Hawton Rd,  
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 

24.05.18 
All in order 

Savers,  
22 Middle Gate,  
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 

29.05.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

 

 Agenda Page 18



 

Londis,  
22 Blatherwick Rd,  
Newark  

Premise licence 
inspection 

29.05.18 
All in order 

Co-op,  
Lincoln Road, 
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 

29.05.18 
All in order 

Costcutter,  
Lincoln Road,  
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 

29.05.18 
All in order 

Hollybeck Nurseries, 
Oxton Road, 
Southwell 

Premise licence 
inspection 

29.05.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Hill Farm Nurseries, 
Corkhill Lane,  
Normanton  

Premise licence 
inspection 

29.05.18 
All in order 

Holy Moly, 
45 Stodman St.,  
Newark 

Premise licence 
inspection 

29.05.18 

Breach of CCTV condition, warning 
letter issued giving 30 days to 
rectify.  Premise rectified the issue 
within the set time. 

The Old Vicarage 
Boutique, 
Southwell Complaint 

regarding loud 
music/people 
noise from the 
premise as well 
as the visitors to 
the premise 
parking outside 
residents 
properties. 

29.05.18 

LEO visited the complainant and 
visited the premise and carried out 
a premise licence inspection.  He 
advised the licence holder of the 
complaint and she explained how 
she was managing the issues with 
noise monitoring equipment/ 
keeping doors and windows closed 
etc.  LEO advised the complainant 
of the visit and the steps that the 
licence holder was taking to 
manage/monitor the noise and 
that cars parked illegally need to 
be reported to the Police. 

Shell,  
Winthorpe 

Premise licence 
inspection 

05.06.18 
All in order 

Reindeer, 
Main Street,  
Hoveringham 

Noise complaint 09.06.18 

LEO spoke to the licence 
holder/DPS who has agreed not to 
play live music after 23:30 at 
future events. 

Spread Eagle,  
Hockerton  

Premise licence 
inspection 

11.06.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

Queens Head,  
Market Place,  
Newark 

A fight at the 
Queens Head led 
to a broken 
window at Green 
Olive Café.  CCTV 
from local shop 
showed there 
were no SIA staff 
present, which is 
breach of their 
licence conditions. 

12.06.18 

Joint visit by LEO and Police.  A 
warning has been issued to the 
owner of the Queens Head and 
there is now a new DPS and SIA 
staff provided 7 nights a week.  
LEO visits the premises on a 
weekly basis at present and they 
are now fully compliant 

 
Agenda Page 19



 

Leeway Stores, 
Southwell 

Premise licence 
inspection 

13.06.18 
All in order 

Go Local Extra  
68 Kirklington Rd., 
Rainworth 

Premise licence 
inspection 

13.06.18 
All in order 

Mofest,  
Old Hall Farm,  
Greaves Lane,  
Edingley  

Concerns over 
potential noise 
problem at 
annual Mofest 
event. 

13.06.18 

LEO advised the complainant that 
the event will be monitored.   
LEO carried out observations for a 
number of hours until 23:35, noise 
from music and people could be 
heard but was not considered 
unreasonable.   
The complainant complained 
regarding the music until midnight 
but acknowledged that it was not 
unreasonable.  She passed on that 
a neighbour had found a drunk 
man asleep in their garden and 
that human faeces and soiled 
toilet paper was found on the 
public footpath in the vicinity of 
Mofest.   
LEO and EHO have worked 
together and sent a letter to the 
organisers of Mofest, advising they 
need to provide sufficient toilet 
facilities in the future. 
 

The Roaring Meg, 
Barnby Gate,  
Newark 

Noise from Pub – 
barrels, 
deliveries etc 

15.06.18 

Complainant advised to log 
incidents and DPS informed about 
the noise problems.  DPS  has 
advised they will take appropriate 
steps.  

Mark Jarvis,  
Middle Gate  

Gambling 
Inspection  

21.06.18 
Joint visit with Faye from the 
Gambling Commission.  All in order 

Oak Amusements,  
43 Stodman St.,  
Newark 

Gambling 
Inspection  

21.06.18 
Joint visit with Faye from the 
Gambling Commission.  All in order 

Pery’s Bingo, 
Castle Gate,  
Newark 

Gambling 
Inspection  

21.06.18 
Joint visit with Faye from the 
Gambling Commission.  All in order 

Bridge & Bayleaf,  
Gunthorpe 

Premise licence 
inspection 

21.06.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

The Reindeer,  
Hoveringham 

Premise licence 
inspection 

21.06.18 
Advice given regarding licensing 
conditions 

 
3.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 

That the Committee consider the contents of the report and identifies any issues it 
wishes to examine further. 

 
 

Agenda Page 20



 

For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894 
 
Karen White  
Director – Safety 

Agenda Page 21



 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
6 SEPTEMBER 2018 
 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES RECEIVED AND ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 APRIL AND 30 JUNE 
2018 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To inform Members of changes to Temporary Event Notices and notices that have been 

received and acknowledged between 1 April and 30 June 2018 inclusive. 
 
2.0 Background 
 
2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a light touch system for ad hoc, permitted temporary 

activities.  A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is given by an individual (a premise user) and 
authorises the premises user to conduct one or more licensable activities at premises.   

 
2.2 There are two types of TEN; 
 

 A standard TEN, to be given no later than 10 working days before the event to which it 
relates 

 A late TEN, can be given 9 and not later than 5 working days before the event.  Late 
TENs are intended to be used by premise user who is required for reasons outside their 
control to for example, change the venue at short notice.   

 
2.3 Only the Police and Environmental Health can make representation against the TEN.  Once 

the Police and Environmental Health receive a TEN, they have 3 working days to make any 
objections to it on the grounds of any of the four licensing objectives: prevention of crime 
and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children 
from harm.  If no objections are received the event will go ahead as planned.  If an 
objection is received for a standard TEN the Council will have to organise a hearing to 
consider the objection and may impose conditions or decide that the event cannot go 
ahead.  If an objection is received against a late TEN, no hearing is held and the application 
is refused.  

 
3.0 Attachments 
 
3.1 A detailed list of Temporary Event Notices is attached at Appendix A. 
 
4.0 RECOMMENDATION 

 
That the report be noted.  

 
Background Papers - Nil 
 
For further information please contact Nicola Kellas on extension 5894. 
 
Karen White 
Director – Safety 
 

Agenda Page 22

Agenda Item 9



APPENDIX A 

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 APRIL 2018 AND 30 JUNE  2018 INCLUSIVE 
KEY FOR LICENSED ACTIVITIES 
A – THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
C – SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB TO, OR TO THE ORDER OF, A MEMBER OF THE CLUB 
E - THE PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 
R – THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

REF ACK’D PREMISE NATURE OF EVENT DATE OF 
EVENT 

TIME OF EVENT LICENSED 
ACTIVITIES 

TEN REF 

18/00306/TEN 03.04.2018 THE MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

MUSIC TECH SHOWCASE 25.04.2018 17:00 TO 22:00 A & E 3792 

18/00305/TEN 03.04.2018  MORTON MANOR 
MORTON 
SOUTHWELL 

SOCIAL EVENING 15.08.2018 
16.08.2018 

19:30 TO 01:00 A & E 3793 

18/00312/TEN 05.04.2018 BARNBY VILLAGE GREEN 
BACK LANE 
BARNBY IN THE WILLOWS 
NEWARK NG24 2SF 

VILLAGE FETE 02.06.2018 12:00 TO 19:00 A & E 3794 

18/00320/TEN 06.04.2018 THE JOSEPH WHITAKER SCHOOL 
WARSOP LANE 
RAINWORTH NG21 0AG 

BINGO NIGHT 27.04.2018 18:30 TO 23:00 A 3795 

18/00328/TEN 09.04.2018 NEWARK CASTLE & GROUNDS 
31 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

WEDDING FAIR 29.04.2018 10:00 TO 16:00 A 3796 

18/00336/TEN 11.04.2018 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

TRUCK FESTIVAL 30.06.2018 
01.07.2018 

09:00 TO 18:00 
09:00 TO 18:00 

A 3797 

18/00337/TEN 11.04.2018 THE PLOUGH 
FOREST ROAD 
NEW OLLERTON NG22 9QS 

RUGBY CLUB PRESENTATION 
EVENING 

13.05.2018 00:00 TO 01:30 A, E & R 3798 

18/00350/TEN 17.04.2018 THE ARTHUR RADFORD HALL 
COOKS LANE 
MORTON 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0XG 

PARISH COUNCIL FUNDRAISING 
EVENT 

30.04.2018 19:00 TO 23:00 A 3799 

18/00348/TEN 17.04.2018 FAR CORKHILL FARM 
CORKHILL LANE 
KIRKLINGTON NG22 8NP 

BARN DANCE 26.05.2018 19:00 TO 00:00 A & E 3800 

A
genda P

age 23



APPENDIX A 

18/00361/TEN 18.04.2018 THE MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG24 0QL 

QUIZ NIGHT 11.05.2018 18:30 TO 23:00 A 3801 

18/00362/TEN 18.04.2018 NORTH MUSKHAM PARISH 
CHURCH 
MAIN STREET 
NORTH MUSKHAM NG23 6HD 

CONCERT 18.05.2018 19:30 TO 10:00 A 3802 

18/00363/TEN 18.04.2018 SAINT MARY THE VIRGIN 
CHURCH LANE 
LOWDHAM NG14 7BQ 

CONCERT 30.06.2018 19:00 TO 22:00 A & E 3803 

18/00368/TEN 20.04.2018 MORTON MANOR 
MORTON 
SOUTHWELL 

SOCIAL EVENING 15.06.2018 
16.06.2018 

19:30 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A & E 3804 

18/00369/TEN 20.04.2018 ST. MICHAELS PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
BRANTON AVE 
FARNSFIELD NG22 8JZ 

MUSIC FESTIVAL 21.07.2018 12:00 TO 00:00 A 3805 

18/00370/TEN 20.04.2018 BRACKENHURST CAMPUS 
NOTTINGHAM TRENT UNI 
OS REF: SK695 522 

FESTIVAL 04.05.2018 12:00 TO 19:00 E 3806 

18/00374/TEN 20.04.2018 KIRKFIELDS EQUESTRIAN 
CENTRE 
CALVERTON ROAD 
BLIDWORTH NG21 0NW 

WEDDING RECEPTION 05.05.2018 
06.05.2018 

11:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 00:30 

A, E, & R 3807 

18/00382/TEN 20.04.2018 THE SCOUT HUT 
BISHOPS DRIVE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0GD 

QUIZ NIGHT 12.05.2018 18:00 TO 23:00 A 3808 

18/00395/TEN 23.04.2018 STAND 67 
NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

SHOPPING PAVILION 12.05.2018 
13.05.2018 

09:00 TO 18:00 
09:00 TO 18:00 

A 3809 

18/00402/TEN
LAT 

24.04.2018 THURGATON VILLAGE HALL 
THURGATON NG14 7FW 

WEDDING RECEPTION 05.05.2018 17:00 TO 23:59 A 3810 

18/00406/TEN
LAT 

25.04.2018 THORESBY PARK 
NOTTINGHAM NG22 9EP 

CLASSIC CAR SHOW 06.05.2018 
07.05.2018 

10:00 TO 16:00 
10:00 TO 16:00 

A 3811 

18/00408/TEN 25.04.2018 LOWES WONG INFANT SCHOOL 
QUEEN STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LF 

P.T.A CHARITY EVENT 12.05.2018 11:00 TO 14:00 A 3812 

A
genda P

age 24



APPENDIX A 

18/00409/TEN
LAT 

25.04.2018 RUFFORD ABBEY COUNTRY 
PARK 
OLD RUFFORD ROAD 
OLLERTON NG22 9DF 

OUTDOOR CINEMA 04.05.2018 
05.05.2018 
06.05.2018 

11:30 TO 21:00 
11:30 TO 21:00 
11:30 TO 21:00 

E 3813 

18/00415/TEN 27.04.2018 NEWARK CASTLE AND GARDENS 
CASTLEGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

OUTDOOR CINEMA 17.08.2018 18:00 TO 23:30 R & E 3814 

18/00416/TEN 27.04.2018 NEWARK CASTLE AND GARDENS 
CASTLEGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

OUTDOOR CINEMA 31.08.2018 18:00 TO 23:30 R & E 3815 

18/00417/TEN 27.04.2018 BOUGHTON VILLAGE HALL 
CHURCH LANE 
BOUGHTON NG22 9JR 

WEDDING ANNIVERSARY 12.05.2018 16:00 TO 23:30 A 3816 

18/00421/TEN 30.04.2018 CASTLEFIELD 
MAIN ROAD 
KINGS CLIPSTONE NG21 9BT 

BEER AND CIDER FESTIVAL 25.05.2018 
26.05.2018 
27.05.2018 

18:00 TO 23:00 
13:00 TO 23:00 
13:00 TO 20:00 

A & E 3817 

18/00422/TEN 30.04.2018 THE RAILWAY 
STATION ROAD 
LOWDHAM NG14 7DU 

SUMMER GARDEN PARTY 07.07.2018 19:00 TO 00:00 A & E 3818 
 

18/00423/TEN 30.04.2018 FARNDON MEMORIAL HALL 
MARSH LANE 
FARNDON NG24 3SZ 

AMATEUR BOXING EVENT 23.06.2018 18:00 TO 23:00 A & E 3819 

18/00434/TEN. 02.05.2018 THE OLD VICARAGE 
HIGH STREET 
LAXTON NG22 0NX 

HOG ROAST 07.07.2018 12:30 TO 15:30 C 3820 

18/00435/TEN 02.05.2018 THE WATERS EDGE 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

WEDDING RECEPTION 19.05.2018 
20.05.2018 

14:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:30 

A 3821 

18/00436/TEN 02.05.2018 THE WATERS EDGE 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

BANK HOLIDAY OPENING  25.05.2018 
26.05.2018 
27.05.2018 
28.05.2018 

12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 3822 

18/00438/TEN 02.05.2018 PEPPERS COTTAGE 
SCHOOL LANE 
CAUNTON 
NEWARK NG23 6AA 

WINE WALK 14.07.2018 19:00 TO 23:00 A 3823 

 
 

A
genda P

age 25



APPENDIX A 

18/00439/TEN 02.05.2018 ORCHARD HOUSE 
MILL LNAE 
CAUNTON NG23 6AJ 

WINE WALK 14.07.2018 19:00 TO 23:00 A 3824 

18/00440/TEN 02.05.2018 WOODVILLE 
NORWELL ROAD 
CAUNTON NG23 6AQ 

WINE WALK 14.07.2018 19:00 TO 23:00 A 3825 

18/00443/TEN 02.05.2018 THE CRICKET GROUND 
MANOR ROAD 
CAUNTON NG23 6AD 

WINE WALK 14.07.2018 19:00 TO 23:00 A 3826 

18/00433/TEN
LAT 

02.05.2018 3 DRUMMOND GROVE 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7BF 

CHEESE AND WINE EVENING 12.05.2018 19:00 TO 22:00 C 3827 

18/00445/TEN
LAT 

03.05.2018 NEWARK SHOW GROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
CODDINGTON NG24 2NY 

MOBILE BAR AT COUNTY SHOW 12.05.2018 
13.05.2018 

10:00 TO 22:00 
10:00 TO 22:00 

A 3828 

18/00446/TEN
LAT 

03.05.2018 WINTHORPE COMMUNITY 
CENTRE 
1 WOODLANDS 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NL 

TREASURE HUNT 11.05.2018 16:00 TO 20:00 A 3829 

18/00447/TEN 03.05.2018 POCKET PARK 
TUXFORD ROAD 
WALESBY NG22 9NY 

FUND RAISING PARTY 26.05.2018 12:00 TO 22:00 A  & E 3830 

18/00451/TEN 04.05.2018 OS REF: SK599643 
BY B6030 

DOG SHOW 08.09.2018 
09.09.2018 

12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 3831 

18/00452/TEN 04.05.2018 SHERWOOD PINES FOREST 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9JL 

FAMILY FUN DAY 19.05.2018 
20.05.2018 

12:00 TO 19:00 
12:00 TO 19:00 

E 
 

3832 

18/00453/TEN 04.05.2018 OLD COACH HOUSE 
69 EAST THORPE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0HY 

ARMED FORCES DAY CELEBRATION 30.06.2018 15:00 TO 20:00 A & E 3833 

18/00454/TEN 04.05.2018 ELSTON VILLAGE HALL 
TOP STREET 
ELSTON NG23 5NP 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 09.06.2018 
10.06.2018 

20:00 TO 12:00 
12:00 TO 01:00 

E & R 3834 

18/00464/TEN 09.05.2018 BRACKENHURST LAWNS 
MAIN HALL NOTTINGHAM 
TRENT UNIVERSITY 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0QF 

GRADUATION PARTY 26.05.2018 
27.05.2018 

19:00 TO 12:00 
12:00 TO 02:45 

A, E & R 3835 

 

 
 

A
genda P

age 26



APPENDIX A 

18/00466/TEN 09.05.2018 MOBILE BEER TRUCK 
SHERWOOD PINES CYCLES 
SHERWOOD PINES 
KINGS CLISPTONE NG21 9JL 

FAMILY FUN DAY 19.05.2018 
20.05.2018 

11:00 TO 19:00 
11:00 TO 19:00 

A 3836 

18/00465/TEN 09.05.2018 BRACK BAR 
NOTTINGHAM TRENT S.U. 
BRACKENHURST CAMPUS 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0QF 

GRADUATION AFTER PARTY 27.05.2018 01:00 TO 06:30 A, E & R 3837 

18/00475/TEN 11.05.2018 BALDERTON PRIMARY SCHOOL 
WOLFIT AVENUE 
NEWARK NG24 3PQ 

THEATRE PRODUCTION 03.07.2018 
04.07.2018 
05.07.2018 
06.07.2018 

18:00 TO 21:30 
18:00 TO 21:30 
18:00 TO 21:30 
18:00 TO 21:30 

A 3838 

18/00476/TEN 11.05.2018 MARQUEE 
RUFFORD ABBEY COUNTRY 
PARK 
OLLERTON NG22 9DF 

FOOD AND DRINK FESTIVAL 26.05.2018 
27.05.2018 
28.05.2018 

10:00 TO 17:00 
10:00 TO 17:00 
10:00 TO 17:00 

A 3839 

18/00477/TEN 11.05.2018 MARKET STALLS 
RUFFORD ABBEY COUNTRY 
PARK 
OLLERTON NG22 9DF 

FOOD AND DRINK FESTIVAL 26.05.2018 
27.05.2018 
28.05.2018 

10:00 TO 17:00 
10:00 TO 17:00 
10:00 TO 17:00 

A 3840 

18/00478/TEN 14.05.2018 BEER TENT 
OFF BOAT LANE 
HOVERINGHAM 
OS REF: SK7002746830 

VINTAGE VEHICLE SHOW 27.05.2018 12:00 TO 17:00 A 3841 

18/00483/TEN
LAT 

14.05.2018 LIFESPRING CENTRE 
SHERWOOD DRIVE 
NEW OLLERTON NG22 9PP 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 26.05.2018 17:00 TO 00:00 A & E 3842 

18/00484/TEN 14.05.2018 LIFESPRING CENTRE 
SHERWOOD DRIVE 
NEW OLLERTON NG22 9PP 

WEDDING RECEPTION 30.06.2018 17:00 TO 00:00 A & E 3843 

18/00485/TEN 14.05.2018 THE ARTHUR RADFORD HALL 
COOKS LANE 
MORTON NG25 0XG 

CRICKET EVENT 27.05.2018 11:00 TO 21:00 A 3844 

18/00486/TEN 14.05.2018 NEWFIELD DAIRY 
CAUNTON ROAD 
HOCKERTON NG25 0PN 

FAMILY FUN DAY 03.06.2018 11:00 TO 16:00 A 3845 

 
 

A
genda P

age 27



APPENDIX A 

18/00489/TEN 15.05.2018 OLD HALL FARM 
GREAVES LANE 
EDINGLEY NG22 8BJ 
OS REF: SK651550 

PRIVATE PARTY 15.06.2018 
16.06.2018 
17.06.2018 

16:00 TO 23:30 
10:00 TO 23:30 
10:00 TO 23:30 

E & R 3846 

18/00497/TEN 16.05.2018 CRANLEIGH PARK 
153A FARNDON ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 4SP 

FUNDRAISING LUNCH 01.07.2018 11:00 TO 17:00 A 3847 

18/00498/TEN 16.05.2018 ST MICHAELS C OF E SCHOOL 
BRANSTON AVENUE 
FARNSFIELD NG22 8JZ 

FUNDRAISING BBQ 23.06.2018 17:00 TO 00:00 A 3848 

18/00505/TEN 17.05.2018 THE HOP BARN 
HOPYARD FARM 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

CONCERT 09.07.2018 19:30 TO 23:00 A 3849 

18/00509/TEN
LAT 

18.08.2018 THE FINAL WHISTLE 
25 STATION ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0ET 

LIVE BAND 01.06.2018 
02.06.2018 
03.06.2018 

18:30 TO 21:30 
18:30 TO 21:30 
18:30 TO 21:30 

A & E 3850 

18/00511/TEN 21.05.2018 THE CLUBHOUSE 
NEWARK ROWING CLUB 
FARNDON ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 4SE 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 09.06.2018 18:00 TO 23:55 A, E & R 3851 

18/00512/TEN 21.05.2018 THE ATRIUM 
69 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BE 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 20.06.2018 00:00 TO 03:00 A & E 3852 

18/00519/TEN 21.05.2018 HOLME FARM 
MAIN STREET 
GONALSTON NG14 7JA 

OPEN GARDEN AND BBQ 10.06.2018 13:00 TO 23:00 A 3853 

18/00520/TEN 21.05.2018 HAMMER & WEDGE 
EAST LANE 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9QN 

BOXING MATCH 10.06.2018 00:30 TO 02:30 A & E 3854 

18/00526/TEN 22.05.2018 KIRKLINGTON PRIMARY 
SCHOOL 
SCHOOL LANE 
KIRKLINGTON NG22 8NG 

SUMMER FAIR 30.06.2018 14:00 TO 16:00 A 3855 

18/00527/TEN 22.05.2018 BROWNHILLS MOTORHOMES 
LTD 
A1/A46 JUNCTION 
NEWARK NG24 2EA 

OPEN WEEKEND 08.06.2018 
09.06.2018 

18:00 TO 22:00 
18:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 3856 

 

A
genda P

age 28



APPENDIX A 

18/00535/TEN 23.05.2018 THE FINAL WHISTLE 
OUTSIDE COURTYARD 
25 STATION ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0ET 

LIVE BAND 23.06.2018 18:30 TO 23:00 A & E 3857 

18/00536/TEN 23.05.2018 MUSKHAM PRIMARY SCHOOL 
MAIN STREET 
NORTH MUSKHAM NG23 6HD 

SUMMER FAIR 12.07.2018 15:30 TO 18:00 A 3858 

18/00544/TEN 29.05.2018 EVENT FIELD 
THORESBY HALL ESTATES 
NETHERFIELD 
THORESBY NG22 9EW 

CAMPING AND CARAVANNING 
RALLY 

21.06.2018 
22.06.2018 
23.06.2018 
24.06.2018 

11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 

C & E 3859 

18/00546/TEN
LAT 

29.05.2018 SOUTHWELL RACECOURSE 
OCCUPATION LANE 
ROLLESTON NG25 0TS 

FOLK FESTIVAL 07.06.2018 
08.06.2018 
09.06.2018 
10.06.2018 

11:00 TO 22:00 
11:00 TO 22:00 
11:00 TO 22:00 
11:00 TO 22:00 

A 3860 

18/00547/TEN
LAT 

30.05.2018 THE MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

CONCERT 11.06.2018 17:00 TO 22:00 A & E 3861 

18/00548/TEN 30.05.2018 FERRY FARM PARK 
BOAT LANE 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JP 

CAR RALLY 23.06.2018 
24.06.2018 

11:00 TO 23:30 
10:00 TO 18:00 

A & R 3862 

18/00550/TEN 30.05.2018 THORESBY ESTATE 
THORESBY PARK 
NEWARK NG22 9EF 

THEATRE PERFORMANCE 17.06.2018 15:00 TO 22:00 A 3863 

18/00558/TEN 31.05.2018 OXTON VILLAGE HALL 
MAIN STREET 
OXTON NG25 0SA 

VILLAGE FETE 01.07.2018 09:00 TO 21:00 A 3864 

18/00563/TEN
LAT 

01.06.2018 WELLOW HOUSE SCHOOL 
NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW NG22 0EA 

SPORTS DAY 15.06.2018 14:00 TO 18:00 A 3865 

18/00566/TEN
LAT 

04.06.2018 THE WATERS EDGE 
34 CASTLEGATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

BEER GARDEN 14.06.2018 
15.06.2018 
16.06.2018 

12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 
12:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 3866 

18/00567/TEN 04.06.2018 ARCHBISHOPS PALACE 
WESTGATE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0HD 

RECEPTION 28.07.2018 16:30 TO 20:00 A 3867 

 
 

A
genda P

age 29



APPENDIX A 

18/00572/TEN 05.06.2018 FARNDON MEMORIAL HALL 
MARSH LANE 
FARNDON NG24 3SZ 

AMATEUR BOXING SHOW 23.06.2018 18:00 TO 23:00 A & E 3868 

18/00574/TEN 05.06.2018 NEWARK TOWN & DISTRICT 
CLUB 
35 BARNBY GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1PX 

WEDDING RECEPTION 06.07.2018 12:00 TO 00:00 A, C & E 3869 

18/00576/TEN 06.06.2018 THE POPLARS 
COTHAM LANE 
HAWTON NG24 3RL 

MEDIAEVAL FAIR 08.07.2018 13:00 TO 18:30 A 3870 

18/00577/TEN 06.06.2018 HIGHFIELDS SCHOOL 
LONDON RAOD 
NEWARK NG24 3AL 

FESTIVAL 23.06.2018 12:00 TO 23:50 A, C & E 3871 

18/00586/TEN
LAT 

07.06.2018 STOKE HALL 
CHURCH LANE 
EAST STOKE NG23 5QF 

BATTLE CELEBRATION 15.06.2018 
16.06.2018 
17.06.2018 

10:00 TO 22:00 
10:00 TO 22:00 
10:00 TO 22:00 

A & E 3872 

18/00588/TEN 08.06.2018 STOKE HALL 
CHURCH LANE 
EAST STOKE NG23 5QF 

GAMING EVENT 03.08.2018 
04.08.2018 
05.08.2018 

11:00 TO 22:00 
11:00 TO 22:00 
11:00 TO 17:00 

A 3873 

18/00590/TEN 11.06.2018 OS REF: SK726671 
LAXTON FOOTBALL PITCH 
LAXTON 

WEDDING RECEPTION 30.06.2018 14:30 TO 00:00 A & E 3874 

18/00591/TEN 11.06.2018 BRENDA’S 
MAIN STREET 
NEWARK NG23 6JN 

FUNDRAISING EVENT 30.06.2018 12:00 TO 23:00 A 3875 

18/00592/TEN
LAT 

11.06.2018 THE RECTORY COTTAGE 
BECK STREET 
THURGATON NG14 7HB 

PRIVATE PARTY 23.06.2018 16:30 TO 23:30 A 3876 

18/00593/TEN 11.06.2018 SCONCE AND DEVON PARK 
BOUNDARY ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 4AU 

HISTORICAL RE-ENACTMENT 21.06.2018 
22.06.2018 
23.06.2018 
24.06.2018 

18:00 TO 00:00 
11:00 TO 01:00 
11:00 TO 01:00 
11:00 TO 23:00 

A & E 3877 

18/00594/TEN
LAT 

11.06.2018 WELLOW HOUSE SCHOOL 
NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW NG22 0EA 

SPORTS DAY 22.06.2018 13:30 TO 18:00 A 3878 

WSTF1003962
7 

12.06.2018 THE MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

SCHOOL CONCERT 28.06.2018 18:00 TO 21:30 A & E 3879 

A
genda P

age 30



APPENDIX A 

18/00599/TEN 12.06.2018 CHUTER EDE PRIAMRY SCHOOL 
HUNTERS ROAD 
FERNWOOD NG24 3WB 

SCHOOL LEAVERS PARTY 19.07.2018 17:00 TO 19:00 A 3880 

18/00600/TEN 12.06.2018 FARNDON BOATHOUSE 
OFF WYKE LANE 
NEWARK NG24 3SX 

GARDEN PARTY 21.07.2018 17:30 TO 02:00 A & E 3881 

18/00603/TEN 13.06.2018 TENT ONE 
SK7820258120 
FIELD AT MANOR FARM 
LITTLE CARLTON NG23 6BX 

PLOUGHING MATCH 29.09.2018 11:00 TO 17:30 A 3882 

18/00604/TEN 13.06.2018 TENT TWO 
SK978580 
FIELD AT MANOR FARM 
LITTLE CARLTON NG23 6BX 

PLOUGHING MATCH 29.09.2018 11:00 TO 17:30 A 3883 

18/00605/TEN 13.06.2018 GARDEN AREA 
THE WATERS EDGE 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 11.08.2018 
12.08.2018 

18:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:30 

A & E 3884 

18/00606/TEN
LAT 

13.06.2018 GARDEN AREA 
THE WATERS EDGE 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

PRIVATE PARTY 23.06.2018 
24.06.2018 

12:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:30 

A & E 3885 

18/00607/TEN 13.06.2018 WINTHORPE PRIMARY SCHOOL 
THOROUGHFARE LANE 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NN 

SUMMER FAIR 29.06.2018 17:30 TO 21:00 A & E 3886 

18/00608/TEN 14.06.2018 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 
SK79975384 
X/Y 479972, 353841 

TRUCK FESTIVAL 14.07.2018 
15.07.2018 

09:00 TO 19:00 
09:00 TO 19:00 

A 3887 

18/00628/TEN 18.06.2018 HOVERINGHAM CRICKET CLUB 
MAIN STREET 
HOVERINGHAM NG14 7JR 

LIVE BAND 14.07.2018 18:00 TO 00:00 R & E 3888 

18/00627/TEN 18.06.2018 THE DOVECOTE INN 
CROSS HILL 
LAXTON NG22 0SX 

SUMMER BALL 06.07.2018 19:00 TO 00:00 A & E 3889 

 
 

A
genda P

age 31



APPENDIX A 

18/00631/TEN
LAT 

18.06.2018 NEW FARM 
KIRTON ROAD 
EGMANTON NG22 0HF 

WEDDING 30.06.2018 19:30 TO 00:00 A 3890 

18/00634/TEN 20.06.2018 HOPYARD FARM 
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

CONCERT 07.07.2018 19:00 TO 23:00 A & E 3891 

18/00644/TEN 20.06.2018 LAND TO THE REAR OF CHAPEL 
FARM 
OFF NEWARK ROAD 
WELLOW NG22 0EJ 

FESTIVAL 14.07.2018 
15.07.2018 

00:00 TO 01:30 
00:00  to 01:30 

A, E & R 3892 

18/00646/TEN
LAT 

21.06.2018 12 BESTHORPE ROAD 
COLLINGHAM 
NEWARK NG23 7NP 

BEER TASTING 01.07.2018 12:00 TO 16:00 A 3893 

18/00650/TEN
LAT 

22.06.2018 THE KENNELS 
OXTON ROAD 
EPPERSTONE NG14 6AT 

FUND RAISING DAY 01.07.2018 12:00 TO 18:00 A 3894 

18/00652/TEN
LAT 

22.06.2018 THE HEARTY GOODFELLOW 
81 CHURCH STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0HQ 

BIRTHDAY PARTY 30.06.2018 19:00 TO 23:00 A & C 3895 

18/00653/TEN 22.06.2018 MANOR FARM 
OLLERTON ROAD 
KELHAM NG23 5QS 

SUMMER PARTY 07.07.2018 
08.07.2018 

20:00 TO 00:00 
00:00 TO 01:00 

A, C, E & R 3896 

18/00655/TEN 25.06.2018 ST PETER’S CROSS C OF E 
SANDHILL ROAD 
FARNDON NG24 4TE 

SCHOOL PERFORMANCE 16.07.2018 
17.07.2018 
18.07.2018 

18:30 TO 20:30 
18:30 TO 20:30 
18:30 TO 20:30 

A 3897 

18/00656/TEN 25.06.2018 OLD HALL FARM 
GREAVES LANE 
EDINGLEY NG22 8BJ 

PRIVATE PARTY 06.07.2018 
07.07.2018 
08.07.2018 

16:00 TO 23:30 
10:00 TO 23:30 
10:00 TO 23:30 

R & E 3898 

18/00657/TEN 25.06.2018 OLD HALL FARM 
GREAVES LANE 
EDINGLEY NG22 8BJ 

PRIVATE PARTY 03.08.2018 
04.08.2018 
05.08.2018 

16:00 TO 23:30 
10:00 TO 23:30 
10:00 TO 23:30 

R & E 3899 

18/00658/TEN
LAT 

25.06.2018 STOKE HALL 
CHURCH LANE 
EAST STOKE NG23 5QF 

SUMMER LUNCH 30.06.2018 
01.07.2018 

11:00 TO 17:00 
11:00 TO 17:00 

A 3900 

18/00659/TEN 25.06.2018 THE MANOR 
CHURCH STREET  
EAST MARKHAM NG22 0SA 

VILLAGE FATE 07.07.2018 
08.07.2018 

12:00 TO 22:00 
12:00 TO 22:00 

A 3901 

 

A
genda P

age 32



APPENDIX A 

18/00669/TEN 25.06.2018 ART AND CRAFT CAFÉ 
CORONATION STREET 
BALDERTON NG24 3BD 

AFTERTOON TEA 04.07.2018 
05.07.2018 
06.07.2018 
07.07.2018 
08.07.2018 

11:00 TO 16:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 
11:00 TO 16:00 

A 3902 

18/00670/TEN 25.06.2018 GARDEN AREA 
THE WATERS EDGE 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

WORKS PARTY 06.07.2018 12:00 TO 23:30 A & E 3903 

18/00674/TEN 27.06.2018 VILLAGE HALL 
NEW HILL 
WALESBY NG22 9PB 

VILLAGE FETE 22.07.2018 12:00 TO 18:00 A & E 3904 

18/00675/TEN 27.06.2018 BRITISH HOROLOGICAL 
INSTITUTE 
MAIN STREET 
UPTON NG23 5TE  

VILLAGE FETE 18.08.2018 14:00 TO 17:00 A 3905 

18/00676/TEN
LAT 

27.06.2018 MOBILE BAR NEAR LADY 
EASTWOOD PAVILION 
NEWARK SHOW GROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

MUSIC FESTIVAL 05.07.2018 
06.07.2018 
07.07.2018 
08.07.2018 

10:00 TO 23:00 
10:00 TO 23:00 
10:00 TO 23:00 
10:00 TO 23:00 

A 3906 

18/00677/TEN
LAT 

27.06.2018 GUNTHORPE C OF E PRIMARY 
DAVIDS LANE 
GUNTHORPE NG14 7EW 

DISCO 06.07.2018 18:30 TO 20:30 A & E 3907 

18/00686/TEN 28.06.2018 THE MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

SCHOOL PERFORMANCE 18.07.2018 18:00 TO 21:00 A & E 3908 

18/00687/TEN
LAT 

28.06.2018 THE MINSTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

SCHOOL PERFORMANCE 10.07.2018 
11.07.2018 

14:00 TO 21:30 
14:00 TO 21:30 

A & E 3909 

 

A
genda P

age 33


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting Previous Meeting
	4 SchemeLink for Pubwatch
	5 Licensing Act Training Feedback
	6 Addressing Safeguarding in Licensed Premises
	7 A Community Alcohol Partnership in Ollerton
	8 Update on Performance and Enforcement Matters
	9 Temporary Event Notices 1 April to 30 June 2018
	06.09.18 - TEN 01.04.18 to 30.06.18


